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1 (The public hearing commenced at 6:35 p.m.) 
2 MR. FREUND: My name is John Freund. 
3 I'm the solicitor for the school district. And I'm 
4 sure that Mr. Parker will tell you more about this, 
5 but I just want to say on behalf of everyone 
6 involved in this hearing, thank you to the people at 
7 Hope Church. I've been to many hearings like this 
8 and this is the most delightful and well fed crowd 
9 that I think I've ever seen. It's really nice to be 

1 0 able to have this hearing in the same community that 
11 this building is being built, and on the same lot as 
12 that I used to play as a kid when there were train 
13 cars in there and we trespassed on the Ritter and 
14 Smith's property. 
15 But as time goes on so do the needs of 
16 the community, and in that regard we have what's 
1 7 called an Act 34 hearing. An Act 34 hearing, the 
18 purpose of which is to describe the building project 
19 for you, to describe a new elementary school which 
2 0 will serve as the basis of this project, and to 
21 present estimated construction costs, total project 
2 2 costs, and financial needs, and an estimate of the 
2 3 local tax impact. And, of course, to provide an 
2 4 opportunity for you as citizens to make public 
2 5 comment on this project. 
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1 When I do these, just for purposes of 
2 our project here, I just want to follow some very 
3 specific guidelines, and one of those is to have 
4 this hearing and to create a record. So we have a 
5 court reporter here who is taking down everything 
6 that everybody is going to say, including any 
7 comments that you make. So a couple things we'll 
8 say here are just kind offormal to set the -- okay. 
9 I can't see what I'm reading here now that you did 

10 that. 
11 (The lights were dimmed.) 
12 MR. FREUND: Okay. So what the law 
1 3 requires here, it says in the event that a new 
1 4 school building or a substantial addition to an 
15 existing building is to be constructed or leased the 
1 6 school board shall by majority vote of all its 
1 7 members authorize a maximum project cost and maximum 
1 8 building construction cost to be financed by the 
1 9 district, or amortized by these payments to be made 
2 0 by the district. In all cases a public hearing 
2 1 shall be held not less than 30 days before the 
2 2 school district submits the initial construction 
2 3 cost estimates to the Department of Education. 
2 4 Notice of the hearing shall be given no more than 30 
2 5 days before the date of the scheduled hearing. And 
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1 one of the things I have to do for this hearing is 
2 to certify the fact that notice was properly given. 
3 We have a number of speakers tonight 
4 speaking on the various aspects of this project, and 
5 after they have completed their presentation there 
6 will be an opportunity for the public to make 
7 comments. 
8 Because we are on a tight format here 
9 we want to try to keep your comments to within five 

1 0 minutes. That would be appreciated. Also, I think 
11 if you could come to this microphone here, if you 
12 can come there and make sure that you give us your 
13 name and your address because we need that for the 
14 transcript. Speak slowly and clearly so that Mr. 
15 Gallagher here can take down what you have to say. 
1 6 Now, this evening one thing that we 
1 7 neglected to do is to have enough of these booklets. 
1 8 So I've been told that you can pick up a booklet if 
1 9 you're interested at the administration building, or 
2 0 I'm going to venture out on this one and say that 
21 somebody at the end will have a tablet, if you put 
2 2 down your e-mail I'm sure we can get one e-mailed to 
23 you. 
2 4 Also, if you would indulge us with 
2 5 this one courtesy, and that is the comments section 
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1 will be just for comments, and again, that's for the 1 of speakers who will be presenting information this 
2 purpose of trying to keep a smart and concise 2 afternoon, this really began as the vision of this 
3 record. If you do have any questions and you want 3 board to create a school space that was going to be 
4 to buttonhole one of these fine gentlemen 4 inclusive of and supportive of the community that it 
5 afterwards, I've been told that would be okay. 5 serves. 
6 So with that, to describe the purpose 6 We have a number of schools in the 
7 of the project we have our new superintendent, 7 Allentown School District that are -- that are a tad 
8 Mr. Thomas Parker. 8 old. And we're in the process of updating and 
9 Mr. Parker. 9 upgrading schools, and the school that's being 

10 MR. PARKER: Good afternoon, everyone. 10 created here is going to be one that will set the 
11 I hate this thing. I'm sure you all can hear me. 11 bar in Allentown School District for a high energy 
12 I'm pretty loud. 12 space for kids where they can learn and grow in a --
13 So I want to take this opportunity 13 in a really supportive way, but also a space that is 
14 again to offer greetings 011 behalf ofthe Allentown 14 inclusive of our parents and our community, and 
15 School District, and the Allentown School District 15 really supportive of the things that they need in 
16 Board of Directors. First and foremost I'd like to 16 order to be more inclusive and connected to the 
17 recognize our Board of Directors who are here in the 17 Allentown School District and our community. So we 
18 building this evening. And then bring greetings 18 are excited to have you out today. I won't be 
19 from our vice-president of our Board of Directors, 19 long-speaking, I'll pass the mike back to Mr. Freund 
20 Ms. Cece Gerlach. 20 who will move along with the program. Thank you. 
21 So Board of Directors who are here 21 MR. FREUND: Thank you, Mr. Parker. 
22 this evening, could you please stand or come forward 22 The next speaker will be Thomas Smith, Director of 
23 so that we can see you and be introduced. I'm not 23 Facilities Services and he will discuss the need for 
24 going to let you get away with not introducing 24 construction, the options considered, and the 
25 yourself. 25 options chosen for the project. 
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1 MS. MATHISON: Okay. Audrey Mathison. 1 Mr. Smith. 
2 MS. GERLACH: Cece Gerlach. 2 MR. SMITH: Thank you, Mr. Freund. 
3 MS. HARRIS: Phoebe Harris. 3 Good evening, everybody. My name is 
4 MS. CONOVER: Lisa Conover. 4 Thomas Smith. I am the director of facilities for 
5 MS. JOHNSON-WATT: Cheryl 5 the Allentown School District. 
6 Johnson-Watt. 6 I will explain to you the need for 
7 MR. SMITH: Bob Smith. Good evening, 7 construction in accordance with the Act 34. In 
8 everyone. 8 2016, Breslin Ridyard Fadero Architects was hired by 
9 MS. GERLACH: I just wanted to thank 9 the Allentown School District to conduct a physical 

10 everyone for coming out tonight. I know there's a 10 condition assessment of five schools in the district 
11 lot of other meetings that are happening here in the 11 that were considered to be in poorer condition than 
12 city, so thank you all for choosing this one. This 12 other schools of the district. The schools included 
13 is the community school, so we wanted to have this 13 were Cleveland Elementary, Jefferson Elementary, 
14 meeting in the community space. This is your 14 McKinley Elementary, Harrison Morton Middle School, 
15 school. So this is your opportunity to learn a 15 and Francis Raub Middle School. All four of them 
16 little bit, and as it was stated earlier, to ask 16 are over a hundred years old, Raub being the 
17 questions to these gentlemen up front. 17 exception at 95 years old. 
18 So thank you again for coming out, and 18 The physical condition assessment 
19 hopefully this is the first of many dialogues we 19 identified facility deficiencies as well as the 
20 have about this school. Again, this is your school, 20 capital investments required to resolve all the 
21 this is your community. So thank you. 21 issues. The assessments did not consider 
22 MR. PARKER: Thank you. And I echo 22 educational programming deficiencies within the 
23 the comments of Ms. Gerlach, and this is about a 23 schools. Facility deficiencies and capital 
24 community school and a community space, and without 24 investment fees are a product of many factors. 

I 
25 taking too much time, because you do have a litany 25 These include but are not limited to cyclical 
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1 maintenance, original design, and construction 1 nothing and keep the status quo. Invest over 10 
2 quality, obsolete building systems, modem codes, 2 million dollars in the next three years into the 
3 regulatory requirements, and general age of 3 existing Cleveland and McKinley schools. Or replace 
4 buildings currently in service. The latter three 4 and renovate the five schools. And option four, 
5 factors are highly relevant to this evaluation. 5 close McKinley and Cleveland and replace them with 
6 Among modem codes, the Americans with 6 one new elementary school. 
7 Disabilities Act, the ADA, which guarantees disabled 7 The option chosen was option four as 
8 citizens unencumbered access to public spaces and 8 the initial construction campaign. This project 
9 public facilities often makes the care and 9 represents the fulfillment of option four. It was 

10 renovations of existing buildings a very complex and 10 selected by the district because the facility 
11 costly process. Obsolete mechanical, electrical, 11 assessments be formed as part of the study 
12 plumbing and fire and protection systems account for 12 identified over 10 million dollars of capital 
13 more than 50 percent of the projected investment 13 improvements needs at McKinley and Cleveland 
14 costs in each of these schools. 14 Elementary Schools in the next three years alone. 
15 While all of these schools have been 15 In addition, the construction of the new school 
16 the subject of renovations and very attentive 16 provides the opportunity to size the building to 
17 maintenance and upkeep through the years, aging 17 alleviate overcrowding at other selected 
18 structures are often ill-suited to support the 18 neighborhood elementary schools. 
19 functional and curricular demands of 21st century 19 And I thank you. 
20 school facilities. 20 MR. FREUND: Thank you, Mr. Smith. 
21 When the total project capital 21 Next we will hear from the project architect, Robin 
22 improvement costs exceeds 60 percent of the building 22 Breslin, and Mr. Breslin will discuss the project 
23 replacement costs, a major renovation is 23 description, and the all important estimated project 
24 recommended. When they exceed 70 percent of the 24 costs. 
25 replacement cost, new construction is recommended. 25 Mr. Breslin. 
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1 The findings for the five schools 1 MR. BRESLIN: Thank you, Mr. Freund. 
2 regarding the percentage of the cost of capital 2 Perhaps we can tum off these lights now because I'd 
3 improvements versus the replacement costs as 3 like to show the floor plans. It's a little hard to 
4 follows: Cleveland was at 120 percent. Jefferson, 4 see them with the lights on. 
5 72 percent. McKinley, 11 0 percent. Harrison Morton 5 One of the first things that the 
6 Middle School, 79 percent. Francis D. Raub Middle 6 school district put forward when we began designing 
7 School, 73 percent. All of those buildings were 7 these school was the criteria that the school should 
8 recommended for replacement. 8 be designed for. And what you can see up here is 
9 According to the assessment the items 9 there's three categories that we -- that we looked 

10 that were recommended to be addressed during the 10 at. The first one was that we want a 21st century 
11 first three years of a capital improvement plan for 11 learning environment. That means that the school 
12 Cleveland and McKinley were over 10 million dollars. 12 should be flexible, and it should have a variety of 
13 The majority of these costs are for infrastructure 13 different types of learning spaces for the students 
14 replacement and for the life safety issues that need 14 to learn in, not just your typical classroom, but 
15 to be addressed for code compliance. 15 there should be little breakout spaces for 
16 As a result of the study, a 16 collaborative type learning. 
17 replacement of Cleveland and McKinley Elementary 17 We also want to make sure we integrate 
18 Schools have been recommended as a first phase in a 18 technology to the fullest extent in the classroom so 
19 series of projects to replace or renovate all five 19 the students can take advantage of it. We also want 
20 schools before more capital improvement funds are 20 to be able to control the lighting and the acoustics 
21 invested into these structures. 21 and the accessibility. 
22 Now, I'll discuss with you the options 22 If you know Cleveland and McKinley 
23 considered by the School district. 23 Elementary Schools, you realize that if you're in a 
24 The options the School district 24 wheelchair you basically cannot get into that school 
25 considered were as follows: We can either do 25 and move around. So that was one of the primary 
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1 reasons why we felt that we needed a new school 1 dead end at the cemetery. The large cemetery is 
2 because you just can't correct that. 2 just over here across the street from the building. 
3 The other thing that we looked at that 3 The building was designed so that its 
4 was very important to the school district was the 4 main entrance is off of West Gordon Street right 
5 context and the identity of the building. It's an 5 here, but we're going to design a roadway that would 
6 urban site and it has to be a durable type of 6 connect 12th Street to 13th Street. And it would 
7 construction that can hold up in an urban site. So 7 allow for parents to come in here and drop off 
8 essentially what we're looking at is masonry on the 8 students and then exit safely on either 13th or 12th 
9 ground floor and then light, glass, and lots of-- 9 Street. The buses would -- would primarily drop off 

10 lots of sunlight that can come in on the upper 10 and pick up on West Gordon Street. 
11 floors. 11 And the other thing that we have here 
12 We also want to have the building be a 12 to deal with is the servicing of the building. So 
13 welcoming neighborhood landmark and a source of 13 we designed it so that a truck could pull in off 
14 pride. And we want to facilitate expanding 14 12th Street, back into the loading dock, and then 
15 community partnerships. We think that that's very 15 simply leave without having to drive through the 
16 important for the success of this new elementary 16 site. So we're basically keeping the buses and the 
17 school. 17 parental cars and the teacher parking segregated 
18 The other things that we looked at 18 from each other for safety purposes. 
19 were the strategic plan alignment. We wanted to 19 The way that the building is designed 
20 make sure that the building was designed to align 20 is that we have the community services part of the 
21 with the strategic plan that the board has just come 21 building over here, which would include the 
22 up with. That meant we wanted to make sure that the 22 multi-purpose room with a stage and gymnasium and 
23 students when they came to the school were 23 cafeteria. There's also a community room just 
24 kindergarten ready, and that's why we have a pre-K 24 inside the front door and the main administrative 
25 program as part of the school, so that the students 25 offices are here. 
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1 when they come in the pre-K program will feel at 1 After school begins in the daytime the 
2 home when they move into kindergarten eventually. 2 doors of the school will be locked and there will 
3 We also wanted to make sure that we reach the grade 3 only be one primary entrance which will be from the 
4 three reading goals, so we have specific designs in 4 parking lot, and as visitors come to the school 
5 the school that will accommodate reading in the 5 they'll check in here, check in at the main office 
6 classroom. 6 before they can get into the school. Their 
7 We also have personal life learning in 7 credentials will be checked. 
8 the classrooms and breakout areas that I just 8 This is the ground floor plan, and the 
9 referred to for collaborative type learning where a 9 floor plan below that. And the reason I explain it 

10 teacher can work one on one with a student or have a 10 like that is because the site drops about 12 feet 
11 small group of students, or students could 11 from the comer at Gordon and 12th down to -- down 
12 collaborate together by themselves on a project. 12 to this level over here, which would be at 13th 
13 And we also have had a survey that 13 Street and Gordon. So it's about a 12 foot drop-off 
14 went out to the community to find out what was 14 down to this lower level. So when you enter the 
15 important to you. And what we found out was that a 15 building here you're basically at grade, there's a 
16 food pantry, adult education facilities, and health 16 couple steps that bring you up and into the 
17 services for the children would be important in the 17 building, but as you come down here the sidewalk 
18 design of this building. And that took on a unique 18 slopes down. And this story, which is one story 
19 quality to this particular school design. 19 below the first floor of the building will actually 
20 So the floor plans are a little bit 20 be accessible from the sidewalk on 13th Street. 
21 hard to see. I apologize if I'm standing in your 21 So going back to the first floor plan, 
22 way. So this is the site plan of the building. To 22 essentially you can close a gate right here that 
23 orient you, this would be 12th Street. This is 13th 23 would allow this part of the building to function in 

I 
24 Street. And this is West Gordon Street. If you-- 24 the evening without having access to the rest of the 
25 if you know West Gordon Street, this is basically a 25 school. So the community can come in here and use 
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1 the gym, the cafeteria, the stage, and the community 1 is the pre-K program. And again, you can see the 
2 room that would be off of the corridor at this 2 three classrooms. There's a fourth smaller 
3 location. 3 classroom here, a workroom and an office that's at 
4 The rest of the first floor ofthe 4 the main entrance, so that they can control who 
5 building primarily contains the kindergarten suite. 5 comes in and out of the building and who's picking 
6 And then there will be a door down 6 up the children. 
7 here at the end of building that will allow you to 7 Down below it you can see an 
8 access into another building that's really kind of 8 enlargement of the health services suite, the food 
9 like a separate building that's connected to the 9 pantry, and then the adult education classroom. And 

10 school. That is the community services building. 10 as you can see, you can't get into the school. 
11 On the upper floor we have four 11 This would be where the boiler room is 
12 classrooms to serve the pre-K program. And those 12 and the mechanical areas. You can't get into the 
13 children will have their own entrance here. So 13 school except for this one door right here that 
14 basically that might be operated by an independent 14 would have very strict controls as to who can pass 
15 operator, leasing the space from the school 15 through there. 
16 district. 16 This is a model that we constructed 
17 As you go below that space on the 17 that basically shows the north side of our building 
18 ground floor accessible from the sidewalk from 13th 18 and the parking lot where the parental drop-off is. 
19 Street you have the health care services. We have a 19 And you can see its relationship then to the 
20 food bank, and then we have an adult education 20 cemetery, and to downtown buildings. That's the 
21 suite. These suites are not accessible to the 21 PP&L building that's shown here. 
22 school except through a specialized door here that 22 A view from the other direction from 
23 would be a card reader access only. 23 the cemetery would show the front of the building. 
24 Now, looking at the second, the second 24 This would be West Gordon Street where it dead ends 
25 floor plan, and the third floor plan. The second 25 into the cemetery. So this is not a heavily 
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1 floor plan is pretty much a repeat of the floor plan 1 traveled street, that's why we think it's ideal for 
2 below it, except that's for the upper grades, it's 2 the buses to drop off and transfer students at that 
3 not the kindergarten children. So basically we have 3 location. 
4 classrooms on both side of the hallway with special 4 This would be a rendering of what the 
5 education mainstreamed integrated into the 5 front of the building looks like. We're working 
6 classroom. And then there's special areas where we 6 with the Planning Commission right now to tie the 
7 widen the corridor where we have those spaces for 7 building to the fabric of the overlaying of the 
8 collaboration where a student can go out and do a 8 neighborhood network. The main entrance would be 
9 make-up test if they are absent, or they can go out 9 right here. Once you come into the building there 

10 and meet the teacher for one on one education. 10 will be a lot of light that comes through. It's a 
11 The third floor of the building is 11 three story facility, or three story lobby. There's 
12 here. And the third floor stretches from the 12 a stair tower here that allows access to all four 
13 community services building all the way over above 13 floors and to the roof. So that if somebody has to 
14 the gym. And that's where we have the library 14 work on a mechanical unit they can go up the stairs 
15 located. We have a large group room with a folding 15 and take the tools out through a door onto the roof. 
16 wall that can be a very flexible use. We have 16 It's also going to have a clock on it. 
17 the -- one of the music classroom is here, the art 17 So essentially we are designing this as a clock 
18 classroom, and then we have the upper grade, would 18 tower. And then you can see the earth, masonry base 
19 probably be fourth and fifth grade up here on this 19 of the building. It's appropriate for its use. And 
20 floor. There are toilets on each floor that are 20 then up above it you can see how we have a lot of 
21 stacked for economical purposes at that location. 21 glass and a lot of light that can come into the 
22 And there's an elevator that would allow access for 22 classrooms. 
23 somebody in a wheelchair completely throughout this 23 This would be the north side of the 
24 building. 24 building where the parental drop-off is right here. 
25 This is a little hard to see, but this 25 And this would be the entrance where -- where you 
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1 would enter the building and get checked in through 1 arrived at that cost, 27,471,956. 
2 security during the school hours. So it should be a 2 The total project cost, the maximum 
3 very safe, safely designed building. 3 project cost, would be all your construction costs, 
4 Here is another view from 12th and 4 plus supervision, which in this case would be Alvin 
5 Gordon Streets. And what we want to do here is, 5 H. Butz who's the construction manager for the 
6 this would be the library, and you can see there's 6 project, the financing costs, what it costs to 
7 sun screens because this faces south. There's both 7 borrow the money to be able to pay for the project, 
8 vertical and horizontal sun screens to control the 8 and then the miscellaneous soft costs. Those are 
9 amount of heat that gets into the building, but it 9 permits, architectural printing, that type of thing. 

10 still lets natural light get into the building, 10 And that leads us then to the 
11 which is great for children to learn with. 11 financial analysis. 
12 This would be the stage on this end of 12 MR. FREUND: Thank you, Mr. Breslin. 
13 the building. And we are going to have some -- we 13 Mr. Scott Shearer from Public 
14 are planning to have some granite panels here with 14 Financial Management will now discuss the financial 
15 some etched in children -- children walking to 15 aspects of the project. 
16 school. 16 Mr. Shearer. 
17 And then we have a special column here 17 MR. SHEARER: All right. Thank you, 
18 that we call a carry a kid, which is designed after 18 John. Good evening, again. Scott Shearer with 
19 ancient Greek columns that were done in the shape of 19 Public Financial Management. I'll just review a 
20 human beings. We have this abstracted to be like a 20 couple of slides up here. So obviously you've now 
21 student holding up the canopy roof. 21 heard about the cost of the project. So now one of 
22 This would be a view from 13th Street 22 the jobs that we are responsible for in conjunction 
23 looking at the access road that comes into the 23 with the rest of the finance team and administration 
24 parking lot. And you can see the building, the 24 of the School district is to look at how the School 
25 school, which basically stops here. And then this 25 district is actually going to fund it and how 
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1 would be the two story community services building. 1 they're going to pay for this. So for a project 
2 And finally a view from 12th Street 2 like this we typically look at four or so different 
3 looking towards the southwest. You can see what 3 alternatives. So we'll talk about each one of them 
4 would be one of the music classrooms. The kitchen 4 very quickly. 
5 and loading dock would be over here. This a stair 5 The first one is to pay for this 
6 tower, and this would be the library. And below 6 project with cash or short term financing. Well, 
7 that would be the gymnasium stage. 7 based on the size of the project and scope of the 
8 The cost of this building that we are 8 project funding this with cash is just not feasible. 
9 required by regulation state law to present to you 9 So we cross that out. 

10 is that the maximum project cost is $39,218,133. 10 So then we looked at the other three 
11 That's the total cost of the project. 11 options which are some form of a long term borrowing 
12 The actual construction cost, the 12 similar to if you have a 15 year mortgage or a 30 
13 maximum building construction cost is $27,471,956. 13 year mortgage. We were looking at some kind oflong 
14 And the way that we get to these 14 term financing like that for the school district to 
15 costs, so you understand, is the maximum building 15 pay for this. 
16 costs is the structure costs, plus the insurance, 16 So we analyze three different 
17 plus the architect and engineering fees, all the 17 approaches, one is called a general obligation bond 
18 furniture and equipment. That comes up to about 18 issue, one is called a revenue bond issue issued 
19 32.6 million dollars. But then we deduct the site 19 from some local authority here in the Lehigh Valley, 
20 costs because the state realizes that all the 20 and then the last is issuing through another 
21 buildings, like the school might be the same above 21 authority that is with the state, the State Public 
22 the ground, but below the ground you have different 22 School Building Authority. 
23 needs because of special foundations. And they take 23 So when we analyzed those three long 

I 
24 that out because they want to be able to compare 24 term financings and compared interest rates, 
25 oranges to oranges. So basically that's how we 25 compared up front costs, compared ongoing costs, 
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1 prepayment features for all the different 1 how we are going to do this, this is still just 
2 flexibility provisions for the school district, the 2 estimates, but it gives you a general idea and the 
3 general obligation issue proved out to be the most 3 magnitude of the numbers of financing that we're 
4 cost effective and economical for the district and 4 talking about. 
5 the taxpayers here of Allentown. 5 The numbers are tiny on here. We can 
6 And this is just a brief summary of 6 basically skip these two. But this is the actual 
7 the analysis that we did looking to the related 7 amortization or the estimated amortization of the 
8 construction costs, which are the same for the three 8 two loans that we are looking to take out for the 
9 different long term financings, the cost of issuance 9 School district in this scenario. So this is the 20 

10 and the bond insurance. You can see the general 10 million dollar one and this is the 2000 -- the issue 
11 obligation issue, that has the lowest. And then as 11 that would be done in 2019 for about 19.5 million. 
12 far as the interest rate for the general obligation 12 And again, all those numbers were part of that 
13 bond issue is the lowest as well. 13 summary page I went over before. 
14 So again, this is more or less just a 14 So I think this page is very 
15 summary of the analysis that we did that proved out 15 important. Going through the PlanCon process and 
16 that the general obligation bond issue is the most 16 all the other documents, we already heard from some 
17 cost effective for the district. 17 of the other speakers, you know one of the important 
18 So then as we sort of advanced forward 18 parts coming out of this process is that the state 
19 with this project and the financing of this, we're 19 does reimburse or should be reimbursing for part of 
20 always looking at other ways to make the cost more 20 this project. And the way they reimburse is 
21 feasible. So one of the items that we're looking 21 actually through the annual debt service payments 
22 at, the second bullet point was the use of what's 22 that the School district makes. So the School 
23 called bond insurance. So basically the school 23 district will not actually receive a lump sum 
24 initial would make a one time up front payment of 24 payment, i.e., reimbursement from the state, but 
25 premium, and the interest rates will then be a 25 basically over the next 20 years or the length of 
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1 little bit lower that the district will be paying 1 the financing the state will subsidize a portion of 
2 for the next 19, 20 years or so. So that's one way 2 the annual debt service payments. 
3 to reduce the cost which we do reflect in our 3 And so just a few calculations that we 
4 analysis. 4 have to do. So going through the process here will 
5 The other, the third point I think is 5 determine that the reimbursable amount of this 
6 real -- real important, this is a technique that we 6 project is about 6.5 million dollars. So if you 
7 use pretty frequently, what's called a wrap around 7 take that amount, you divide that by the total 
8 structure, where we take advantage of a district's 8 amount of financing we are looking to do, you run 
9 sort of well laid out, well planned out debt 9 that 39 million that we saw earlier, that gets us to 

10 portfolio that they already have, so that we're able 10 a reimbursement percentage of about 16.64 percent. 
11 to structure this transaction maybe over about a 20 11 You take that 16.64 percent times the district's 
12 year period, and maybe to even a little bit less. 12 market value ratio, which is district also uses for 
13 But we're able to do so where there's minimal 13 some other purposes, it gets us to an effective 
14 impacts to the taxpayer in the first maybe 15, 16, 14 reimbursable percentage of 12.90 percent. 
15 17 years, and then that's where more the principal 15 And so basically what that means is, 
16 fills in when the district's other debts starts to 16 that last statement here, that the state may 
17 pay off. And then again you'll see that provides 17 reimburse the school district 12.90 cents for each 
18 some pretty substantial benefits to the taxpayers 18 dollar paid by the school district toward the 
19 here in the school district to be able to make this 19 principle and interest. So again, it's an important 
20 a much more affordable project. 20 concept that the district is not going to receive an 
21 And then the last bullet point which 21 up front payment from the state reimbursement. The 
22 we'll show you a schedule or two, we just ran a few 22 district is going to realize that over time over the 
23 scenarios. Assuming a 20 million dollar borrowing 23 length of the financing based upon the subsidy of 
24 in 2018, and just a little over 20 million dollar 24 the debt service payments. 
25 borrowing in 2019, we haven't pinned down exactly 25 So whenever a school district embarks 
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1 on a project like this, typically there are what's 1 the hearing we're not going to be able to answer 
2 called indirect costs associated with the project in 2 questions. So if you have any questions, try to 
3 addition to the bricks and mortar that we already 3 make them rhetorical, but the gentlemen assured me 
4 heard some of the other speakers talk about. So 4 that after the formal program that they'll be around 
5 this is just a real brief summary of the four main 5 to answer any questions directly. 
6 indirect costs that have been identified. 6 Yes, sir, name and address, please. 
7 Support personnel will be needed of 7 MR. KEARNEY: Thank you. Tim Kearny, 
8 about $96,000. Additional fuel and utilities will 8 and my address is 6065 White Tail Drive, 

9 be incurred of about $97,000 per year. Additional 9 Coopersburg. My comment is, I teach at Cleveland. 

10 transportation for $93,500. And additional 10 I've taught there for 29 of my 30 years teaching, 

11 insurance premium for a little over 16,000, which 11 and it will be tough to leave our neighborhood 

12 totals the indirect costs of about $303,000 per year 12 school. But I've never had a room totally dedicated 

13 that the district will realize from an additional 13 to music. I've never had a classroom totally 

14 expense standpoint. 14 dedicated to art. We have a gym cafetorium. Our 

15 So this page here summarizes 15 gym is our caf is our auditorium. So I am -- I am 

16 everything. When you look at the financial impact 16 looking so much forward for our students' sake to be 

17 of the millage intact from the actual financing or 17 moving into this wonderful environment. I can't 

18 the bricks and mortar of the project, as well as the 18 wait. And I appreciate anybody in the room that has 

19 indirect costs, you see equates to a total millage 19 anything to do with this. I know the cost, I know 

20 impact or millage equivalency of about .3633 mills, 20 it's expensive. But the benefit for our children I 

21 assuming that the value of a collecting mill right 21 think outweighs any kind of cost that's going to go 

22 now for the school district. 22 into this. So I appreciate it. Thank you. 
23 So again, our goal to is try to make 23 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you, sir. 
24 the financing the most efficient, and based on some 24 Please come up here, sir. 

25 of those items that we just talked about, and some 25 I was a student at Cleveland in the 
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1 of the prior slides we were able to get this millage 1 last century myself, so I'm sorry to see it go. 
2 equivalency impact down to well less than one mill, 2 Name and address. 
3 about .36, about a third of a mill. 3 MR. HORST: Good evening. I'm Zach 
4 I'll turn this back to Mr. Freund. 4 Horst. I live at 1244 West Gordon Street, so I'm 
5 MR. FREUND: All right. Everybody got 5 like right there. So I met with Cece Gerlach about 
6 that. Thank you, Mr. Shearer. 6 six months ago. There you are. 
7 Now is the time in this proceeding 7 So she gave me a lot to think about. 
8 when we invite comments from the public. I'm going 8 It was great that you went out and reached out to 
9 to ask you to do a couple things. Number one, I'm 9 people. So I would like to comment on that 

10 going to ask you to keep your comments to five 10 conversation, and a couple other ideas I had. I 
11 minutes, please. Anybody that has a comment if they 11 have my clock on so I don't go over five minutes. 
12 want to come down here, we need your name and we 12 I saw the renders tonight, and I did 
13 need your address for the record. As I said, Mr. 13 not see any placement of any sports fields or 
14 Gallagher is keeping -- taking down every word. If 14 anything. So I like that there won't be too many 
15 you can't make it down here, stand up and be real 15 hard surface noises going on. But if they do change 
16 loud. 16 in the future, I think it should be positioned 
17 One other comment too is that after 17 toward the cemetery so it doesn't affect the daycare 
18 this hearing closes tonight you have 30 days in 18 or the residents too much if there's after hours 
19 which you can submit written comments to the Board. 19 playing going on. So future changes, keep that in 
20 And you can send that to Janet Morillo, she's the 20 mind. 
21 board secretary, at 31 South Penn Street in 21 Park/green areas. The majority of it 
22 Allentown. I think it's 18105. Thirty days after 22 I think should be towards the residents and daycare 
23 this. 23 because it's something that they can appreciate 24 

f 
24 So with that, are there any comments, 24 hours a day. 
25 just come up now. Also, because of the context of 25 I do like the way we had trees set up 

. 
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1 on the renders. That looked nice. 1 Okay. I can tell you right now that 
2 And again, if we have a choice between 2 the parking situation on Gordon is a mess. So ~----, 

3 open air park type areas or open air sports type 3 unless you're expanding this street or doing 
4 areas, I prefer the open air park type areas. I 4 something it's not going to look good out there. 
5 think it's just more -- and I think it fits nicely 5 It's packed now with people, even with houses on one 
6 with the area. 6 side. We have an issue with Keystone Property 
7 I understand you might be using buses 7 Management and Maintenance on 13th Street. They 
8 from Head Start, is that it? I'm not sure. No 8 sort of leave their vans all around the 
9 questions, sony. So if I'm wrong you may strike me 9 neighborhood, parking illegally. So that would --

10 from the record. 10 the first thing we would be taking issue with is we 
11 Thank you, Your Honor. 11 are going to have buses going through there. They 
12 But if we could collaborate 12 leave them overnight and work hours all along the 
13 neighborhood organizations, this was an idea I 13 street. I mean, it's not illegal because they're 
14 brought up with CeCe. I mean, I don't know if 14 taking advantage of the space, and that is just 
15 they're going to have their own bus, but if we could 15 going to compound the issue with buses coming 
16 there's other organizations in the area that could 16 through. 
17 use a handicapped bus. So if the school is going to 17 And I have one more issue. Any 
18 have a specific bus for that, I know other 18 outward facing -- actually I have two more. Any 
19 organizations such as Clubhouse of Lehigh County up 19 outward infrastructure, we're going -- you're going 
20 on 15th and Gordon, they could desperately use that 20 to be providing high speed infrastructure here, and 
21 after hours if it's not being used by the school. 21 it would be a shame to waste that for just eight 
22 So I think it's a bunch of-- they don't -- from 22 hours a day. So I believe the neighborhood could 
23 what I understand they're not getting a bus, so I 23 benefit from possibly from free WIFI hot spot, 
24 think it's something to think about because other 24 communal WIFI. I mean, it's something-- something 
25 people can take advantage of it and not just the 25 that's being built, we should use it if we can. 

~~·~..,_ 
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1 school. 1 And my last point. Outward facing 
2 The rec center, it's available 24 2 security cameras should be available for some means, 
3 hours a day for other organizations. We have a 3 or through some mechanism that I can't think of, but 
4 goodwill program, drop-in center that's currently 4 think about it, protecting the property of 
5 under temporary quarters also on 15th and Gordon. 5 residents. You're going to have issues with kids 
6 They're looking for a place, so it would be great if 6 going around. I know it's a grade school, but I 
7 they could possibly take advantage of this. Its 7 know -- and I know there's going to be cameras on 
8 after hours program for adults. 8 the the school. I think they should be available 
9 I'll move through. If there are any 9 for a neighborhood watch, something that can audit 

10 new bus routes that LANTA is going to design I would 10 the neighborhood, and use this -- is that my spot? 
11 like to see that route extended all the way down to 11 MR. FREUND: Finish your thought. 
12 15th and Gordon, because again, we have other -- 12 MR. HORST: Thank you. Finish the 
13 like the Clubhouse is another goodwill program. 13 thought. Just to -- I mean, if something goes on, 
14 It's like a social rehabilitation, work 14 something we can work with the school, there's 
15 rehabilitation program for adults. So it's people 15 security and we can watch the neighborhood, 
16 that -- a lot of people can't drive, like myself 16 neighborhood watch. 
17 included. I'm a member. And I think it would be 17 MR. FREUND: Nicely done. Thank you 
18 beneficial if we could redirect some of these LANT A 18 for your comments, sir. 
19 buses. If you're working with LANTA. Keep that in 19 Any more comments? Come on up. 
20 mind. It would be nice to have a drop off, or a 20 MS. FOX: I'll be good. 
21 route going through that area 21 MR. FREUND: Name and address. And go 
22 MR. FREUND: You're good. I've got 22 ahead. 
23 you. 23 MS. FOX: Hi. My name is Casey Fox. 
24 MR. HORST: Okay. Because I forgot to 24 I live at 949 South Jefferson Street in Allentown, 
25 start my watch. 25 18103. So, like I said, my name is Casey. I work 
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1 with a nonprofit called the Food Trust, and we teach 1 Next. Step up, sir. Name and 
2 in several of the Allentown elementary schools. 2 address. 

-~-

3 First of all, I would like to say 3 MR. CASTROL: David Keschl, Wabash 
4 thank you. I think this building looks absolutely 4 Street, South Allentown. This summer I served on 
5 beautiful. I think the facility is going to be 5 the board with the storm water runoff. And the 
6 really great. I love the fact you guys are having a 6 architectural design, I didn't see anything listed 
7 food pantry in there. I think that's really going 7 there for like green roofs and that sort of stuff 
8 to benefit the community. 8 to control the water runoff. Because you're all 
9 One thing that I think I would like to 9 going to be get hit with a water bill. And that's 

10 see happen is including some sort oflike a school 10 one of the ways you can gain credits is to have 
11 garden area, ifthere's any green space available. 11 green roofs on it. So when you're designing that I 
12 I know we do work at McKinley Elementary School and 12 hope to see that done. 
13 they have a really beautiful amazing raised garden 13 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you. Good 
14 in their back parking lot playground area. So I 14 comment. 
15 think if there's some way that could be incorporated 15 More comments? More public comments? 
16 into the new building plan, I think that would be a 16 Going once -- here we go. Come on up. 
17 tremendous benefit to the community. And also to 17 Name and address, ma'am. 
18 the students and the staff to work with. 18 MS. SUNNY: Margaret Sunny, like the 
19 Again, thank you very much. 19 weather, sunny. I'm at 1125 1/2 West Liberty, 
20 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you. 20 18102. And I'm just thinking that if there's going 
21 Another comment? 21 to be things like pantries and clinics, they should 
22 You are a Board member, but we still 22 be required to self-insure themselves beyond renting 
23 need your name and address. 23 the space. So that if anything happens, of course, 
24 MS. CONOVER: Okay. I'm going to tell 24 the taxpayers won't have to worry. It's not our 
25 you. My name is Lisa Conover, and I live on the 25 problem then. And I'm hoping that that's worked 

-~ 
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1 south side of Allentown. I live at 110 West Federal 1 into it as a requirement. 
2 Street. I'm an advocate for the whole School 2 And the other one is I have a question 
3 district, as you can see, because I'm doing this job 3 for Scott Shearer. And I wasn't clear again on how 
4 for free. But I would love to see an early 4 much of a -- I guess it's just property owners that 
5 childhood outward play space. My opinion is just 5 will be paying for this, correct? So I'm wondering 
6 this. If we are gonna do it right, let's do it 6 what kind of an increase in taxes we will be looking 
7 right the first time. Because I know if you're not 7 at, how onerous tax increase will be. I don't think 
8 in early childhood, or you don't have a background 8 that was covered, was it? 
9 in early childhood, sometimes folks think that you 9 MR. FREUND: I think we can get that 

10 can just have a play space for the older kids, and 10 after we close the hearing. Thank you. 
11 you don't need a space for the other kids. But this 11 MS. SUNNY: Okay. 
12 is something that I've seen over and over again. 12 MR. FREUND: More comments? 
13 But it's a problem, because you're going to wind up 13 All right. 
14 taking kids outside to walk through the 14 MS. ZACHARAKIS: My name is Lora 
15 neighborhood, when if they did it right the first 15 Zacharakis. I live at 1600 Postal Road in 
16 time, and you had a play space where they could 16 Bethlehem, 18015. The only thing I want to say 
17 actually learn. There's a lot of stuff that goes 17 publicly that I think is unique is I grew up, went 
18 that garden area that that young lady just told you 18 to Cleveland as well, and the cemetery was a 
19 about, they could be in that space as well. If we 19 playground. So I'm a little worried about any 
20 could just do it right the first time. I just want 20 thought giving to this beautiful cemetery that a lot 
21 to make sure that the residents are keeping that in 21 of people worked really hard to fix up. Because in 
22 mind, that early childhood, we have four classrooms 22 the '80s it was not attractive. There was a lot of 

-~ 23 that are coming up in that building. Let's make 23 vandalism and damage. I played in there. We would 
24 sure they have the space that they need. Thanks. 24 see drugs, remnants of drugs, a lot of riff-raf 
25 MR. FREUND: Thank you. 25 that's going on there. So I'm a little bit worried 
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1 about the kids who live closer to Cleveland cutting 
2 through the cemetery, climbing the fence, and just 
3 about safety issues. I know, you're having a--
4 hosting a forum about that tomorrow, but it is a 
5 little concerning, because I know what it used to be 
6 like. I just worry about the safety of kids playing 
7 in there, and are we going to do anything at the 
8 school district to maintain and preserve that 
9 historic cemetery, because that is a very historical 

1 0 piece of Allentown. 
11 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you. 
12 Any more comments? 
13 Yes, sir. Okay. Name and address. 
14 MR. BENSON: Arthur Benson, 638 North 
15 New Street, right here in Allentown. 
16 I did not hear anything about special 
1 7 needs children in any of the comments. And I feel 
18 that that is a very strong issue that should be 
19 looked at. 
20 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you. 
21 More comments? Everybody is paying 
2 2 very rapid attention. Those comments are going to 
2 3 be addressed I'm sure. 
2 4 Yes, ma'am. Name and address. 
2 5 MS. LAZANSKY: My name is Wendy 
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1 Lazansky, and I live in Macungie, but I own a house 
2 over here, 236 1/2 North 11th Street. I'm very 
3 proud of that, and I am thrilled that you're doing 
4 this school. I do think it will improve the value 
5 of our home in this neighborhood. I also would like 
6 a little more information about the taxation and 
7 what the property owners will be paying. And I also 
8 would like to know what's happening to the two 
9 schools you are closing, and then the other three 

1 0 also. What's going to happen physically to those 
11 buildings in the future? How many students are 
12 involved in this school? I would like more 
13 information about that. 
14 My biggest fear here, and it was just 
15 stated a little while ago, is the control when the 
16 school is dismissed. I am one of those people that 
1 7 is helping at the cemetery across the street. There 
18 IS a lot of work that goes into that place and there 
19 are very few people taking care of it. There has 
2 0 been a lot of damage to the historical memorials and 
21 monuments. It's a beautiful place. So I would like 
2 2 a possible -- I don't know, lessons in propriety, 
2 3 whatever. Somehow I would like to know what's going 
2 4 to happen to the students as they leave and they go 
2 5 on Liberty, Chew and the side streets. 
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1 And that's it. 
2 MR. FREUND: Mr. Parker, can we assure 
3 everybody that some ofthese questions will be 
4 addressed in other public forums. So they're 
5 excellent questions. 
6 Yes, sir. 
7 MR. CALHOUN: Good evening. Thank 
8 you, Mr. Superintendent and Board members for making 
9 the time this evening for this hearing. 

1 0 I live at 3 I 3 North 1Oth Street. My 
11 name is Joseph Calhoun. I've been a volunteer with 
12 the old Allentown Preservation Association for the 
13 last four years, and upon occasion I volunteer at 
14 Union and West End Historic Cemetery. I share some 
15 of the concerns. One, I want to say I'm really 
16 excited for the project. It's a great reuse of this 
1 7 land, much better than what we have going on there 
18 now as a vacant lumber yard. 
1 9 I do share some concerns about the 
2 0 children when they come out, and any damage they may 
2 1 do to the cemetery. As someone else said, there's 
2 2 no play space at the school. I'm afraid they're 
2 3 going to treat the cemetery as their playground. So 
2 4 hopefully we can incorporate some elements in the 
2 5 streetscaping portion of the cemetery-- of the 
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1 school to ensure that it mitigates the impact. 
2 12th Street already has a lot of 
3 litter and trash. It really is kind of dirty. And 
4 if you ever were to volunteer mowing at the 
5 cemetery, it's just so much trash you have to mow 
6 over, and it really affects our mowers. So I'm 
7 hoping the school has lots of trash cans outside. 
8 There's no guarantee that the kids will use them, 
9 but at least if they're there they might. If 

1 0 they're not there, then they certainly won't. It 
11 will end up on the ground, and it will blow against 
12 the historic fence of the cemetery into the 
13 cemetery. 
14 Lighting on 12th Street is actually 
15 really not good. It's less than optimal. I don't 
1 6 know if anyone noticed when you're walking here, all 
17 along the side of this building it's dark as can be. 
1 8 There are no streetlights on this side of 12th 
19 Street all long 12th Street between Liberty and 
2 0 Chew. So hopefully the school site will have lots 
21 of pedestrian scale lighting to make it safer for 
2 2 the kids. I'm willing to bet my entire salary that 
2 3 the kids are going to cut through the cemetery, 
2 4 especially the ones that live on 9th Street. The 
2 5 cemetery does have some lighting on one portion of 
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1 it, but further out they don't. So you may need to 1 parking lot. Let's try to mitigate the storm water 
2 work with the cemetery to make sure that it's safe 2 runoff issues and help reduce flooding. Allentown 
3 or that the gates are closed that they don't go 3 has a lot of issues with storm water flooding. 
4 through there during the parts of the year when it's 4 So I think that's everything I had, 
5 dark out. 5 and I thank you for your time. 
6 McKinley and Cleveland, I'm hoping the 6 MR. FREUND: Thank you for your 
7 School Board and superintendent will arrange for 7 important comments. 
8 hearings in the neighborhood to see what is going to 8 More comments. 
9 happen with those sites, particularly if you work 9 Yes, ma'am. Name and address, please. 

10 with Old Allentown Preservation Association, but 10 MS. MILLER: Good evening, Barbara 
11 have public hearings that people can weigh in on 11 Miller, 2119 West Washington Street, Allentown, 

12 what's going to be used on those sites. 12 18104. I'm the president ofthe Union West End 

13 In light of the events last week at 13 Cemetery Association. So I'm one of the folks who 

14 Parkland School district in Florida I'm hoping that 14 get to mow it every two weeks. As you know, 

15 the school will take every step possible to make 15 generations of Allentown children have used the 

16 sure this new school is safe. I would think that 16 cemetery across the street from the new school as a 
17 the doors for the entrance to the building shouldn't 17 playground. It was dangerous then. It is even more 
18 just be pure glass, because I know that they may 18 dangerous now. Before I leave tonight, I must know 
19 look nice, but unfortunately with the safety 19 who -- with whom I can speak in the School district 
20 concerns we have, smaller windows, more reinforced 20 about taking measures to keep the children out of 

21 doors, and I know that's what all the schools in 21 the cemetery. 
22 Philadelphia have done. 22 We don't like to lock the gates to the 

23 If the teachers incorporate some kind 23 community. But there are dangers here to those 
24 of education in the classroom about the historic 24 children that can kill them in the cemetery. And I 
25 nature of that cemetery, it has, ifl'm not 25 have to be sure that the teachers, the security 
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1 mistaken, and Barbara may correct me, 714 Civil War 1 staff, the administrators, know that the 
2 veterans buried at the cemetery. So maybe if the 2 neighborhood surrounding the school has challenges 

3 kids are more aware of how important it is, and what 3 that we have to address in terms of the parent and 

4 a role in the history of our nation that some of the 4 child traffic to and from and around at the school. 
5 people that are buried there have played, they might 5 So before I leave, please direct me to 
6 be a little more respectful. 6 the right person so we can begin that discussion. 
7 The bus pull over along Gordon Street, 7 And I thank you. 
8 I was not sure, and I'm hoping you have a bus pull 8 MR. FREUND: Thank you, ma'am. 
9 over lane rather than just blocking traffic. I know 9 All right. As I said before, when we 

10 they say it's not really high travel, but those 10 close the formal hearing these gentlemen said that 
11 buses can take a lot of spaces, especially as it 11 they can be buttonholed for questions. 
12 goes all the back towards 12th. Then it backs up 12 Yes, sir. Name and address, please. 
13 the traffic on 12th Street. I don't know if a 13 MR. MCGUIRE: My name is David 
14 traffic study has been done, but a bus pull over may 14 McGuire. I live at 223 North 19th Street, 
15 be helpful. I know with Luis Ramos I think it is on 15 Allentown. I am past two years was on the Allentown 
16 Allen Street, it is a nightmare. I work for LANT A. 16 City Council. And in that time I looked around the 
17 Our drivers hate having to drive anywhere near there 17 city quite a bit, and in particular was involved in 
18 around dismissal time, because it takes them forever 18 the community economic development committee of 
19 just to get down Allen Street one block. So while 19 which I was the chairperson. 
20 there may be less through traffic on Gordon, 20 I have walked this area six blocks 
21 hopefully we can avoid that same scenario. 21 around to see what it was like, and things I had 
22 And permeable paving for the parking 22 overlooked before. This project is not a school 

' 
23 lot, I know someone raised something about storm 23 project. It really is a City of Allentown community 
24 water runoff. If we are going to do it let's do it 24 school project. This project to be done right needs 

I 25 right now. Let's not use impervious paving on the 25 to to be totally integrated with the City of 
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1 Allentown's various departments and with the Lehigh 1 thrilled for McKinley kids. I'm thrilled for 
2 County various departments in such a way that 2 Cleveland kids, that they get a brand new building. ~-

3 problems that exist will not be magnified, but 3 They deserve it. They need a new building and they 
4 rather be reduced. And as an example I would say -- 4 will love it. 
5 the building as described having a number of uses 5 So as I was watching the presentation, 
6 other than the direct education of students, so to 6 I was thinking of some things that those kids also 
7 speak. There needs to be considerable attention to 7 deserve and some of those items are brought up 
8 the quality or the degradation of housing in this 8 already. I did not see a playground space or a 
9 immediate neighborhood, and so directed. 9 green space on the renderings. Maybe there is, but 

10 I would also suggest that perhaps 10 I didn't see it from where I was sitting. They 
11 there already exists a three dimensional model of 11 currently do not have green spaces to play in or 
12 this property that might be as big as twice of 12 large playgrounds to play in. They deserve that. 
13 these, twice the size of this table, to scale, not 13 I'm also concerned about the use of 
14 like an engineering project, but so various things 14 the old buildings, what will be happening with those 
15 can be seen in their dimensions as there is drop off 15 buildings. Living across the street from Cleveland, 
16 of part ofthe land. 16 I'm concerned about what's going to happen at that 
17 The problem of the buses which 17 property once, you know, the kids move out. 
18 actually was nicely articulated, and I am too 18 Also, I am concerned about the large 
19 frequently at Luis Ramos school, not because I go 19 size of the school. Cleveland and McKinley are 
20 there, but because I have to go to my drug store and 20 small neighborhood schools which are really, really 
21 everything else there. 21 special, and I know somebody said that a few minutes 
22 I think there needs to be a 22 ago, now going into a gigantic school that brings 
23 significant attention to the criminal crime drug 23 up -- that brings a whole new set of things to think 
24 element in this neighborhood and around it. It's 24 about for these students and staff. 
25 not unique. But here we are, doing something 25 I didn't -- I couldn't see on the 

__ __........___ 
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1 different, from scratch. Also, the future of the 1 renderings, but something as a school counselor 
2 two existing buildings, their future use, their 2 myself, I'm thinking about are there meeting spaces, 
3 demolition, if that's what might be out there. And 3 consulting spaces, places to gather, outside 
4 I would -- you probably already have this, but here 4 agencies to come in and work with our kids, to meet 
5 it is. How much money does it cost to run McKinley 5 with parents, spaces like that that are just not 
6 and the other school? How much will you be saving, 6 classroom spaces. 
7 for example, compared to heating and electricity? 7 Other things that I think about as an 
8 If you're building an even larger, modem building 8 educator, are there bathrooms in the rooms. Big 
9 with so many built-in improvements that appeared 9 deal for these little guys. They need their own 

10 over the last 35 years, you may be able to see or 10 bathrooms in their rooms. 
11 say to the taxpayers, and again, you're going to 11 Also, the size of the cafeteria, is it 
12 have to get the City Council involved in this, 12 big enough to hold effectively large groups of 
13 because part of the cost in one way or the other 13 people, large groups of kids and to be managed 
14 will be shared as it should be. 14 effectively so lunch doesn't have to start at 10:30 
15 Having said all that, I thank you very 15 every day, so enough kids get through the line. 
16 much and encourage-- I know some members of the 16 The other thing I'm thinking about is 
17 board know me, and I will certainly use my good 17 the heating and cooling system. With all of the 
18 offices where possible to help this project be a 18 those windows, the heating and cooling system needs 
19 very big success. Thank you. 19 are going to be ideal, and we have a building in 
20 MR. FREUND: Thank you. Any other 20 this district that has a lot of windows, and you 
21 comments? More comments? 21 would probably talk to a few folks over there and 
22 Again, name and address. 22 say the heating and cooling isn't that great in that 

--~ 

23 DR. FULLER: Good evening. Dr. Susan 23 building. 
24 Fuller. I live at 411 North 9th Street. So as a 24 I think that's about it. I also 
25 community member, I live in the neighborhood. I'm 25 wondered about health care and the counselor's 
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1 office where those were located. I couldn't see 1 Any more comments from the public? 
2 that on the drawing. 2 Going once, going twice, going three 
3 But again, we're really excited for a 3 times. 
4 new building for these kiddos and the staff. It's a 4 (No response.) 
5 really exciting time, and great use of this 5 MR. FREUND: With that, let me say 
6 property. So thank you. 6 that on behalf Mr. Parker and the school board, I'd 
7 MR. FREUND: Okay. Thank you for your 7 like to thank everyone who came here tonight. I 
8 comments. 8 thought these proceedings were extremely efficient, 
9 Any more comments? 9 full of very useful comments, and I'd like to thank 

10 Name and address, ma'am. 10 Hope Church for their hospitality. It looks like 
11 MS. MORSKA: Hello. My name is Trisha 11 there's lots of pizza left. 
12 Morska. I'm also on the board of OAP A, which is Old 12 And with the permission of Mr. Parker, 
13 Allentown Preservation Association. 13 seeing no more questions, I'd like to adjourn these 
14 MR. FREUND: What's your address, 14 proceedings. 
15 please? 15 The proceedings are adjourned. Thank 
16 MS. MORSKA: I'm sorry, 413 North lOth 16 you very much. 
17 Street. So I look directly across the cemetery to 17 (Public hearing concluded). 
18 the building, to the area where you're going to be 18 
19 building. I wonder if anybody has brought up the 19 
20 issue of the sinkholes that occurred on 1Oth and 20 
21 Gordon in 2015. It was a major sinkhole. There was 21 
22 also part of the sinkhole was in the cemetery. And 22 
23 we do have sinkhole issues in Allentown. Has it 23 
24 been incorporated in, and have these problems or 24 
25 possible problems with the ground been incorporated 25 
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1 in this building? That would be interesting to 1 
2 know. Just because it's-- it's a very real issue. 2 
3 The last thing you want to be doing is building 3 

4 another school or another building, putting another 4 

5 building on a sinkhole site. So it wasn't addressed 5 

6 tonight, and I'm wondering if it can be addressed. 6 
\~ 7 J'C\~ '2018 7 I'm also concerned about the amount of 8 

8 litter that is going to occur. I used to walk 9 
9 around the cemetery since I would live on 1Oth 10 I hereby certify that the evidence and 

10 Street, and I found that I was walking in litter all 11 proceedings are contained fully and accurately in 
11 the time. I was picking up litter all the time. 12 the notes taken by me of the testimony of the within 
12 And the situation is not going to get any better. 13 Act 34 hearing, and that this is a correct 
13 It doesn't matter how many bins we put out, there's 14 transcript of the same. 
14 got to be some kind of educational process so that 15 
15 the litter doesn't keep on overwhelming us. 16 

~~-~~Q~~ SE-16 It's just-- it's just out of control. 17 

17 And that's really what I have to say. Everybody J es P. Gallagher III 

18 brought up great issues, and I think the sinkhole 18 Registered Diplomate Reporter 

19 needs to be addressed. Notary Public 

20 MR. FREUND: Excellent point. Thank 
19 
20 

21 you. 21 
22 Any more comments? 22 
23 No more comments? Excellent comments 23 

I 
24 and I'm sure they're extremely helpful to the board 24 
25 and its designers. 25 
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